
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Monday, December 06, 2010 8:38 AM 
'Ocean Munds-Dry'; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD 
RE: Order for McElvain: Case 14471; Order R-13292 

Dear Ocean 

The order says 90 days from completion. I do not think you have one year from the order date if, as you indicate, you 
completed sooner than the one year you have for completion. 

However, I am aware of no reason not to extendithis time. Therefore, please consider this email as approval to extend 
the date provided in Ordering Paragraph 10 of Order R-13292 for an additional 90 days. I will have this email scanned 
into the case file 

From: Ocean Munds-Dry [mailto:Omundsdry@h6llandhart.com1 
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 1:16 PM ! 

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Order for McElvain 
Importance: High 

David and Terry: Will you take a look at ordering paragraph 10? I assume this means for completion of the well (although 
it refers to recompletion). But my question really rjelates to the time frame for reporting costs. McElvain does not know all 
its costs yet and 90 days from completion is today. Do you agree that they have a year from the order date to submit the 
actual well costs to parties and the Division? I just want to make sure we don't need to ask for some sort of an extension 
today. 
Thanks, 
Ocean 

From: Olivia Ita 
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 4:18 PM 
To: Ocean Munds-Dry 
Cc: Olivia Ita 
Subject: Order for McElvain 

The attached was picked up at the OCD today: 

Olivia Ita 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 N. Guadalupe Suite 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: oqita@hollandhart.com 

l 



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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